CyngorCymunedol Marchwiel Community Council



Mrs V Jones Clerc Cyngor Cymunedol Clerk to the Council Sandhurst Croeshowell Hill WREXHAM LL12 0AA Ffon/Telephone 07871634941 Email: marchwiel-clerk@hotmail.co.uk

To the Councillors and Police Representatives of Marchwiel Community Council

You are summoned to attend the **Meeting of Marchwiel Community Council** to be held in Marchwiel Village Hall on <u>Wednesday 17th November 2021</u> at 7:00pm for the transaction of the business specified below. If you wish to attend via Zoom please contact the Clerk for the access details.

Members of the public are invited to address the Council between 7:00 and 7:15 by Zoom only. Email the Clerk at <u>marchwiel-clerk@hotmail.co.uk</u> for a password by noon on Wednesday 17th October.

Mrs V. Jones Clerc Cyngor Cymunedol Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1	Welcome
2	Apologies for Absence
3	Police Matters:
4	Confirmation of Minutes:
5	Declaration of Interest and sign register
6	Accounts – Income and expenditure – To follow
а	Approve the Burial Ground Works invoice
b	PRECEPT – Discussions of 2022/23 Expenditure and Projects.
7	Matters concerning (Part 2) Members discussion regarding Marchwiel Community Council
8	Planning Applications: see plans online via WCBC Link
	P/2021/1035 – Kalgri, Eyton, Wrexham LL13 0YD variation of conditions 2 and 3 of planning
	permission P2021/0393 to amend approved plans.
	P/2021/0943 – Mill Cottage, Access Road to Marchwiel Hall, Marchwiel Wrexham. Condition 7
	& 12 ecology & conservation
	P/2021/0944 – Mill Cottage, Access Road to Marchwiel Hall, Marchwiel Wrexham. Condition 3
	& 4 archaeology & conservation listed building consent P/2020/0105.
	P/2021/0873 14 The Ridgeway Marchwiel demolition of existing conservatory and a
	replacement two storey rear extension.
	P/2021/0705 Gibraltar Cottage, Bangor Rd, Marchwiel. Rear dormer extension including first
	floor balcony
9	To receive notice of Planning Applications Granted/Refused: None to report
10	County Councillor's Report:
11	Clerks Report: Update on recent events not on Agenda
12	Burial Ground: To consider operational matters relating to the Burial Ground
а	Burial Ground gates update on repair works
b	i) No Dogs Allowed sign. ii) Connecting church gate repaired decision regarding locking it.
	Tendor has to be prepared for grounds maintenance.
13	Street Lighting: No update
14	Marchwiel Nature Reserve: Approve Final draft to begin works.
15	Welcome Garden: Tendor to carry out works discussion.
16	Play Areas: Works hoping to begin in January 2021
17	Correspondence: circulated by email

18	EVENTS:
	Remembrance Service
	Christmas – i) Christmas Tree and lighting
	ii) Christmas Float – round table date visiting Marchwiel and other suggestions
19	Training: One Voice Wales training list of monthly courses available to Members
20	Member's urgent announcements and requests for future meeting discussions
21	Date of Next Meeting: December 15 th 2021

¹Members must declare personal and/or prejudicial interests in items on the agenda. Members should also declare any gift or hospitality over the value of £25. The Clerk can provide the appropriate forms for these purposes. ²Members of the Press and Public will be excluded from discussions on this matter as it contains items of a sensitive nature, under the provisions of Part 2 of the Public Bodies (Admission to meetings) Act 1960.